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County of Lorain.

- e IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

Henrietta K. Spremulli,

Plaintiff,

v, No. 893¢CV1ii1121

Bassel S8afi, M.D at al,

*r

Defendants.

Deposition of, WILLIAM B. BAUMAN,

M.D.,

called as a witness by the Plaintiffas, taken

before Kathleen A. Hopking Durrant, a MNotary

th

Public within and for the State of Ohioc, 2t
Dfficez of William B. Bauman, M.D.,, 5% Arch
Stre=st, Suits 1-3, Professional Centser South,

=

I

Akren, Ohio, on Wsdnesday, the 4th day of Octoks
1335, at 23:20 p.m., pur=zuant to notice.
* * *
Kathleen A. Horpkins & Aszsociates
300 Loomiz Building Elyria, Ohin 424035 216-323-5820
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APPEARANCES :
On behalf

-- Michael

F

Becker,

[

of the Plaintiff:

Esg.

Joanne BSysack,

R.N.

Becker & Mishkind Co.,
134 Middle Avenue
Elyria, Ohio 44035

On behalf

of Defendant Dr=.

LFPA

Zahra & Bolla:

Leslie J. Spisak, Esg.
Reminger & Reminger Co., LFPA
113 st. Clair Building
Cleveland, Ohio 44114

* * *

Kathleen A.
300 Loomis Building

Hopkins &
Elyria,

Azsociates
Ohioc 44035% 216-323-5620




Pl

HILLIAM B. BAUMAN, MM.LI.,
of lawful age, called a=z a witness by
the Plaintiff~ ,being by me first duliy
zworn a8 hereinafter certified,
deposed and said as Eocllows:

CROSS—- EXAMINATION OF WILI.XTaM ¥. BAUMAN, M.D.

BEY MR. BECKER:

. Hi, Doctor. I'm Michael Bescker, and we have just

bzen introduced.

Would you tell us your full name, please?
8, I'm Dr. William Bauman.
. Do you have a vitae, Doctor?
ME. BECKER: Do yvou know what, I

think I do hawve ocne.

ME SFIEAHE I think you 4o
too i have a copy o©f one herse, bDut I think ws
gzent 1t to you. Yeah

* & *

CURRICULUM VITAER MARKED PLAINTIFFP'S EXHIEBIT 1
FOR ITDENTIFICATION.
5 % =
. What Is your businezs address?
A . 55 Arch Street, Akron, Ohia.

W

You have had your depo=zition taken bzfore,

correct?

Kathl=an A Hopkins & Asszcciats
300 Loomis Building Elvria Ohin 44038% 2185-3232-%5520
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Okay. Just to review
guesztion and answer
important
po=zs to you.
phrased
ask you tu bear
doesn't make any sense.
rephrase or restate
. Sure,

. but unless you

to azsume

things,
session under
that you understand
IE the question
or doesn"t make any sense,

with me and tell me

the question.

indicate otherwise to me

that you fully understnad

Doctor, this 1Is a

oath. It is_
the question that |1
is inartfully
I would just
that 1t

I will be glad to

Fair enough?

I'm going

the question

that's been posed. Okay?
. Yes.

ME. RBECKEZ Laz, there are =
couple things in here that 1°d like copiss of that
look different from what I have.

MR. SPISAK: Okay. Tell me
what.

MR. BECKER: Okav. S0 before wsa
leave, we'll get that accomplished.

Doctar, I want to talk a little bit about your

medical/legal experience,

Il know

before, In fact, |1

that you have acted as

acting as an expert.

an expert

think you testifi=d on behalf

Kathleen A.
300 Loomiszs Building

Hopkins

Elyria,

Associates

Ohio 44035 218-323-5820
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oF Mr. Spisak’s partner, Mr, CGoldwaszsszer in a

A, That i3 correct. .

(3 . And that was in the last 2ix month3 or so,
roughly?

A, 'Yes, roughly SiX months;.

0. I think | have that depo here.

Have you ever worked with Mr. Spisak before?

A, No, 1 haven't.

0 . Other than the one case for Mr. €Goldwasser, any
other cazses on behalf of the law firm of Eeminger
and Eeminger?

A . Marc Groedel sent me a case tu review, but I don't
think 1t came to despgzition or to Court.

0. Ars you geoing to act as an sxpert on bhehalf of
Marc 1E called upon?

AL I think the caszs in gussticon haz bheen ss2ttled.
Itis bhes=n zome time ago.

i Okay. Did vou give an epinion on that case?

A, ¥Yes, I did.

Q. Did you write & report on that case?

A . I wrote him a letter, yes.

0, Do you remembar the name of the case?

A, No, I dontt. It*z bes=n a f£ew years ago.

. Did yvou concluds that that casze wasz defensible?

£#athlsen A. Hopkins & Associates
300 Loemiz Building Elvrizs, 0hig 44035 21£-323-5s520
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Cardiclogy.

-

and zom= Just: have a routine vitae they use al

El Actually in that particular cass, as I recall I
did not think it waz a defensible case.

Q Okay. Handing you what's teen marksd as —
Plaintiff"s Exhibit 1, would you identify that far
us, please?

i, Yes. Thisg is my curriculum vitae.

o Is it current?

A. Yes, 1t looks to be current.

Q. Any other publications or abstract3 that you have

authored or coauthored that are not noted on that

vitae?
A . There iz an abstract that was submitted recently
to the American Heart -- American College cof

). What iz ths medical subisct mattar?

A Coronarv stenting.

3. Boy, do I know a lot about =tenting.

A, Has to do with angiocpla=zty.

ol #hat type of ztent?

A . It has toc do with coronary =tent.

0y . fWhat brand of =tent or is it a general, generic?
A, It*z a general, generic.

Q. Iz this your only vitae? Some physicians have

vitaes for professionalz, zome for medical/legal

KEathlesn A. Hopkinszs & Amsociates

b 1

300 Loomis Building Elvyria, 0Ohig 24035 215-323-
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the time.

A, That"s 1t, on= and ths zame.

Q. ‘And | think I noted you are Board certified? —

B . That"s correct,

4 And in internal medicine as well asz cardiovascular
disease?

A . That"s correct.

0. Il ss=sume, Doctar, you passed those Boards on your
first attempt?

AL, Yea.

j. And you've written one report on this casze, isS
that accurate?

B . Yes.

[ . Any octher letters or report3 to Mr. Spisak that
are not within the f£ile that I have just looked
at?

A, No.

0 . Okay. Any rough draft3 of your rzaport?

A, No.

[} . Have you had an opportunity to rveview the report
prior to today®"s deposition?

A, Il juszt read the lett=r that | wrote to Mr. fpisak
dated April '25,

. You still want to stand on that report; do you
want to make any corrsctions, additicona?

Kathlesn A. Hopkins & 3associates
300 Leocmiz Buildinag Flvria. Ohiog 44035 218-323-5Es57210
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No, that'a fine.

Zince you drafted that report, Doctor, I;m
'gdfhering, have you looked at any additional —
information, any depositions?

Il received an additional deposition of Dr. Feit, 1
believe is hi3 name. And £ just looked at that
within the last couple of weeks.

Okay. Do you have any personal nates, Doctor,
tﬁat were generated a3 a result of your review of
this casa?

Mu.

I'm assuming then that you have not looked at
Henrietta Spremulli®s deposition nor her
daughter'z, Kathleen ®Hhite?

No, I have not looked at that depozition.
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and/or her daughter'szs daeposition

We discussed a f=zw minutes ago
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hefore you tame in

a few points regarding that deposition.

May | ask what was related tu you then, Doctor?

discuss?

posgition

and 2izt

THE WITNEESE: What did we

MR. SPISAK: Mrz. Spremulli'a

relative to what toock place on the 18th

as far as the examination and so forth.

F
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THE WITHESS: Ckay,
MR. EPIZAK: i1 sort of gave Dr.,
Bauman a verbal summary of what the FlaintiEf —
testified to Iin that respect.

- Okay, Doctor, you have not had any problem with
your license ever being called into -- 1 have to
ask theze questions, bear with me —-- ever being
called inta gqguestion or suapended or revoked?

A No.

. The aame question a3 to any hospital privileges,
any of them ever called intoc question, suzpended
or revoked?

A No.

@ Have you =ver given a lecture or spoken to
attornegys who defend medical providerz?

é, Yo

) . Okay. ¥hen was that?

LR I reviewed a case regarding a patient that had a
particular problem £f£or a plaintiff’'s attorney; if
that's what you're asking.

(), I didn’t £ocllcocw you.

. I reviewed a case for a plaintiff’'as attorney.

(3 . Right.

A Regarding a damage guestion regarding a particular
patient.

fathl=zen A. Hopkins & Azsociates
300 Loomis Buailding Elvria. fhic 440235 218-323-5£20
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0 . Okay.

A In anzwar to your question regarding did I give
'Iectures, no, 1 did nct give lectures. —

[ That's what I meant. Some =upsrtsz go aut and even
make presentation3 to either the defense bar or
the plaintiff®s bar. That"s what I was asking.

<y No., I misunderstood the question. I have not
done that.

) It might be me that"s not making it clear.

e talked a little bit about your
medical/legal experience. We talked about your
involvement with the gRzminger Ffirm. What about
other firmz; how many cases i1In total have you
rTeviewed?

A . I have reviswed cazesg for PB.I.E Exacl number,
I'm not sure, bult it's wcertainly l2as than a half
a dosen.

3 . Okay

L. Over probably the lasgt eight to ten yegars.

) . A1 right. And when you say P,I.E., you m=san
Jacobson, Maynard?

A, That's correct.

0. Anybody else?

L. Not that | can recall, no.

0 . So maybe three or four on behalf of Raminger's

Kathleen . Hopkins & Aszcociatza

300 Leormis Building BEluria fhim 4407358 218—-3723I-85&£720
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Maynard, would that be the sxtent of It,

ken cases?

11

Fice and half a do=zsn on behzalf oE Jacocbson,

Yes. Certainly less than a dozen cases,
In total reviewed?
Total.
Now, have you reviewed any casss on behalf of
patient? I think maybe you're giving me an
indication of that,

. Yes, Tight.
One case, Sir?

. Yes, I did review a case.
And who was the plaintiff's attorney?
The plaintiEf'za attorney was an attorney in
Bkron, And I'm trying fto rsmembar his name.
don't recall his name He'z a plaintiff’s
attorney.
Okay. Did yeou find that there wa=s substandard

care in that revisw?

auto accident where there was -—--

So 1t wasn®"t a malpractice case?

It was not malpractice, no.

That's correct.

This was a, this wasz a damage case involving an

ning or

the

it wasn"t a lawzuit against the medical provider?

Kathleen A, Hopkins & Associates

300 Loeomig Building Elyria, Ohio 44035 2186-37
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o you helped the plaintiff‘s attorney tie in some
damages that flowed from the automobile accident?
That iz correct. —

You've never acted as an expert an behalf of the

patient in a medical malpractice case, is that
fair?
lI've never te=tified in deposition or trial in

that manner, but I have reviewed cases and felt
that there was malpractice, and I have told the
attorney =o.

Okay. And how many time3 ha3 that been?

Less than a half a dozen.

What plaintiff's attorneys would those be? You
zay leas than a dozen or --

Lz=za than a half a dgo=zen.

If vou can"t recall, that's fine,

Yeah, there was a plaintiff's attorney hsre in
town that asked me to review.

A couple cases for him?

¥Yeah.

Zcanlon & Gearinger*z office; Tom BHBenretta, Larry

L]

rcanlon?

L

Marty Rosgen's firm, which 1 think is now changed,

300

Kathlsen A, Hopkins & Azzcociates

Tovnmiz Ruildinea Fluria fthimnm 440738 21T4£-333-B&520
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0, 211 right. Let’s go on, Doctor.

. Have vyou ever reviewed a caze=, whether on-
behalf of tha medical provider ur the patient,
where one of the issues involved i3 a hematoma or
infected hematoma that developed at or about a
groin site poszt catheterization?

1Y No. I have never given deposition.

) Have you ever reviewed a case?

A No, | haven"t.

Q. That had that szimilar subject matter?

L No.

() Are you a F.I.E. @Insured?

£ Yez, I am.

) Any textbooks that you consider the mozt reliable
in the fisld of cardiology?

A Thers'sz many textbooks.

S5 Any that you Esel ars authoritative?

A, Thae major on=z that are cited are usually
Braunwald or Hur=t.

. Saxe question a=z to journal articles.

. Journal articles?

) . Yeah. Journal publications. r didn"t mean to say
articles. Journal publications.

A . I read the journal Circulation. And I r=ad the

Hathle=sn A, Hopkinzs & AdAsscciates
330 Loomis Building Blvria . Nhios 4403% 216£-~-323-55320
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journal the American ¢college of Cardiology. And 1
read Cardiovascular Catheterization and Diagnosis,
Jdﬁrnal of Invasive Cardiology, ¥=w England —
Journal of Medicins, Annals of Internal Medicine.
Those ar= the major ocnasz I feel like.

E learned recently, Doctor, that ther='z a
differ=nce between an invasive cardiologist and an
interventional cardicloeogisat, What do you consider
yoursel f?

An invaszive cardiologist would be a cardiologist
that performs a diagnostic cardiac
catheterization. An 1nterventional cardiologist

performs diagnostic cardiac catheterizatiun and

also parfeorms procedures under ths gsn=ric term

Il 2m an iInvasive int=rvantional cardiologist.

Okay. You do both?

k3

it h

, right.

Do yeu know any of the physicians involved in this
case; bLr. Zahra, Bulla?

Mo, I don’t know them.

Have you had any contact with any =f the

physicians involved in this case?

I have not.

Kathleen A. Hopkins & Associatss
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Waz everything vou needed to Teviesw this case 3ent
to you or did you n==2d to know certain other
things and request that of Mr., Spisak? _
The material | reviewed waz sent to me. And I
didn"t request anything further.

“an we agrse, Doctor, that the fTormation of a

hematoma or the formation of a false aneurysm poat
catheterization iz a fairly common complication
from heart catheterization?

Formation of a hematoma is fairly common. A Talse
aneurysm Is much less common following
catheterization.

Is the formation of a false aneurysm =ztill

recognizad as a potential complicatinn from a

zathetesrization IN the grcin sita? -

Ha¢ that evsr happened Lo you? RN

i can"t give you a pracise numbsr.

Ar= we talking fifty to a hundred?

Well, if I perform 500 procedures plus per year,
perhaps one a month.

Okay,

Zomething like that. Again, that's not a firm

Inn

ST

{zthle=n A. Hopkinsz & Assocciates
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number, but it’s more of an estimate,

How do you diagnozz a hematoma or a false ansurysm
Coabined with a hematoma @INn a patient? —
Hematoma iz diagnosed primarily by physical
examination.

And what about Ffalse aneurysm?

2 Talse aneurysm iz often diagnosed by physical
examination and then may be confirmed with either
invasive angiography or commenly ultrasound.

In people that are obs=ze oOr overweight, is 1t more
difficult to make the assessment as to whether the
patient truly has a false aneurysm and/or a

hematoma?

UDsually you can make thz azsezzm=nt in an ochssze

[eh)
-
1]

patient. it may bs more Fficult than in a very

i
Foet
i
i
0

thin patient, buit, nonsth on physical s=am
ugually vou can, you can make that diagnosiz.
As wvou know in thisg circumstance, at the tims of
Henrisktta's --

¥ou have the 8t,. Joseph's Hozpital records,
don't you? Did I see those in thera?

ME., BPISAK: T belisve he does.

Yes.

At the time of her surgery i1n October, a hematoma

and a false aneurysm was discovered bty the

Kathleen A. Hopkins & Associates
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attending surgsons, You are aware of that?

Yoz,

Given that fact, Doctor,

that it's more 1ikely tha
Septembar Mrs. Spremulli

hematoma?

Would you review the date

what we're talking about

would you agree with me
n not that on the 2l=zt of

had a falze aneurysm and

s, just 2o I understand

here?

Okay. I think that she was discharged from --

thi3 may help you to work

She was discharged £rom the hospital

the 7th of September.
Uh~huh.

After her angioplasty.
Okay.

And the=n I know that =hs

of

jox}

sptembar, saw Bolla o

saw Dr. Wilder on thes 2Z21s
zhe waszs admitted to Sh. T
Mr. SPISAK:

The 23rd of September. H

Right.

it forward.

around

Zaw DOr. Zahraz on ths 18th
n thse 2lzt of ESEsptember

t of SE=pte

& * = 7

0
=
e
1
H

oseph Hozpitasl on -—-
Th=a 23rd.

elp you?

Can you answer my question?

Okay. Can you rTepsat the

Sure.

question?

¥athlsen A. Hopkinz &
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Do you think it’s more likely than not that

there was a false aneurysm and hematoma combined

back on Septembsr Z1lazt? —

That’s difficult to say. And the reason | say
that i3, because this is an infected hematoma. It
is not infected pseudo aneurysm. It is not a

straight Eorward hematoma or a straight forward
pseudo aneurysm.

Are you suggesting that maybe the false aneurysm
came about secondary to an infected hematoma?
One of the causes for a false aneurysm can be
inEection. And so the question is, did the
infection cause the false aneurysm or did they
both coexist.

Right, I appreciate that. In fact, if you
recall, that’s what Dr. Feit outlined in his

d N

i
W
]
w
=
+
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Do

b

cu hawvsa an opinion theough as to which,
which scenario is more likely?

I can't tell from the records which 13 mors likely
oI not.

Do you have an opinion, Doctor, whether there was
at least a hematoma present when Dr. Eolla saw
Mrz. Spremulli on the 21gt nof September?

Okay. Dr. Boella was the physician that examined

TN

& Azzociates
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her at Luthesran Hospital?

HMR. SPISARK: I think not. That
was Dr. Zahra on the 18th. _
Zahra.

MR. SPISAR: Dr. Bella saw her
in his office on the 2l1lst.

THE WITNESS: Okay.

Okay. Dr., Bolla's note of 3-21-92, doezs not
suggest that there was a pseudo aneurysm or a

hematoma present.

X2

Doean*t answer my question, Doctor.

My question to you, sir, is, do you think

it's more likely than not that given the fact that
zhe came into 2t. Joseph Hospital on the 23rd of
Szptember with an infected hematoma, do you think
it’'s more liksly than not that zhe had a hematcma
prezent on the 2lst of September?

=
fal
i

Pl

1]

AR s Gkay. Before'yau
answer that, you want him to usge the hindsight of
what happen=sd on the 232rd to tell you if he thinks
something was present on the 21st?

You alaoc can couple that with foresight, the fact
that Dr. Wilder made a diagnosis on the same day
as Bolla, these two combined factors, do you think

it's more likely than not, Doctor, that a hematonia

Eathleen A, Hopkins & Associates
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waz present on the 2lst of Sesptember?

1M

You a=zksd me about Dr. gilder, you said Dr. Wilder
maéé a diagnosis of a hematoma?
You are not aware of that, sir?
I am aware that Dr. Wilder -- that there was some
question of a hematoma in Dr. Wilder's mind, but 1
never saw his records, is what I"m asking, i3 what

I'm referring to.

Okay. I thought we had sent those to you.

MR. SPISAK: Do you have a copy
of Wilder®s notes handy? Il do not, if 1It's not in
here. You are aware of that?

I"m aware ofF 1t, but I did not review his eoffice

recocrds as | have reviewsd Dr. Bolla's records.
L=zt’'s back up, Doctor.

Taking bpr., Wilder®s opinions and findingsa
aside, putting these aside For a momsnt, do you

think It"s more likely than not that becauszs =he

0]

presented with an infacted hematoma on the 23rd of
September that 3he likely had a hsmatoma on the
21st7?

MR. SPISRK: Okay. Now, |'m just
going to note my ocbijection, because I"m not sure

that that"s an accurate statem=nt, but go ahead

and anzw=2r the question if you can.

Kathlsen A. Hopkins & Associates
T.amrmi=s RaildAdine PFluris Hhim 440738 2187270 -R87210
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In reviewing Dr. Bolla®z note there is nothing in
hi3 note or physical exam that would support the
Fact that a hematoma was prez=nt on the Zist.—
The fact that she was found to have an
infected hematoma on the 23rd, obviously means It
must have begun at =zgome point prior to the 23rd.
And I can't tell you when that began.
Hell, do you have any sense as to how long it
would take a hematoma to get infected TOo the point
as preaented on the 23rd, I mean?
The question | have is whether the infection led
to the hematoma or whether the hematoma was

complicated by infection.

All right. Well, can you =xplain to me how an
infzction can cause a hamatoma?

If you have an infesction of the wall of ths
artery, It will weaken the wall of ths artery. it

may lead to blzsding, which can lsad to hematoma,
It may lead to false aneurysm az a complicatinn,
And that may lead to a hemakcma, the false
ansurysm?
And that obvigusly has blood within 1t and has a
hematoma.

So the question 1 have in this particular

case is, was there a zmoldsring infection that
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then secondarily d=vs=lop=d hematoma and pseudo
aneurysm or was a pseudo anzurvam/hematoma already
pfésent that then became secondarily infected,

Okay . Whzn a patient, when a physician =zz=2z a
patient two week3 ozt discharge from
catheterization and the patient complains of groin
pain --

¢e3.

-- you"d agree with me, Doctor, that within the
doctor'zs diffsrential he's got to be considering
either a hematoma and/or a £a3lz= aneurysm, iIs that
true?

Absolutely.

HE"s got a duty and rezponzibility toc check those
cubt, corracti?

Right.

And to m=zest that duty and responsibility, he ha3
to make a physical =zxam to FInd what's wrong with
the patisnt, correct?

A3 1 mentioned, that"s one oOof the majocr way3 we
diagnose the problem.

And, 1n fact, Doctor, 1f 1t wa3 a patient that
came to ze= you and the patient was mobile prior
to the catheterization, but came to as== you two

weeks later in a wheelchair, that would causz= ycu,

Kathlean A, Hopkins & Ass0
Loomiz Building Blvyria. Dhic
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and complained of groin pain, that would cazuzs Yyou
to have heightensd concern about a hematoma or
Falae aneurysm, correct? —

A Sure.

0 And the standard of care of a physician who iz
presented with a patient that ha3 groin pain,
particularly if the patient i3 In a whesslchair
b=cause of the groin pain, iz firzt to get the
patient on the table, undress her and make an
examination, coOrrect?

% Make an examination, yes.

0 And if Dr. Bclla failed to do that, that would be
negligence, correct?

MR, SEIZAH: I''m going tu obisct
ts the= word negligence.

£ . That would be mnegligent?

MR. SEPISAK: That’'s not a
conclusion, that"s not a conclusion that this
witness should make.

ME. BECKER: Oh, 2311 right.

0 . That would be substandard care?

A, That would nct ke the standard of care.

(3 . And 1If on the 18th of September, and on the 18th
sf September IF she appzarsd In Dr. Zahra's woifics
with the same complaints of pain iIn the grain and

Kathleen 2. Hopkinz & Azsociates
200 T.Aaamie Buildina Bluria OGhic 44035 218-13123-5520
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alzc 1In a wheelchair, Dr. Zazhra would have a
responsibility again to put her on a table,
undrezz her and make an examination, fair s=nough?
Dr. Zahra?
Zahra.
Zahra and Eolla,

Zahra, right. Zahra.
Is that fair, Doctor, the sole responsibility
would be on Zahra?
Yes.
Okay . And 1f Dr. Zahra failed to de that, that
would be sub=tandard care?

Oh-huh.

¥You are going to have to answer verkbally, bscauss
it*'z diffigult Eor her to pick up avhead nod.

Do vou think theres’s anything unusual about
Dr., Zahra'z ociffice note?

You"ve got 1t right in front of you. I jJust
saw it there a few minutes ago,
Dr. Bolla’z 1s typed. Dr. Zahra®"s iz handwritten.
Take a look at the handwritten note, Doctor, a

minute, because this occurred iIn 1322, Take =a

look at that entry and tell me if you z==2 anything

300 Locmis Building Elyria,., Ohio 44035 218-3232-
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unusual abwut that Entry?

A, i don't zmee anything unusual about it.

Q. Let me make zure we're leooking at the zame note.

A . 1 think it"s this one on the 18th.

£) . Yoz, ¥ou notice the ysar that he wrote that notse
in?

A . 82 it says, I believe. Or is 1t '247 I can’t
zee it.

MR. S8PISAK: It's right here.

A, tez2, 9-18-92,

Q. Db you zses '93 here? You ses that date? You
didn't note that?

A ., I didn't note that, no.

ME. EPISAK: What he's talking
about, ths BTCA a2t Fairvisw General 2-4 of 53, 1is
that what ocu'rTe refsrring to?

ME BECEER: Right

A, I didn’t nots that. I azgum=d hs wa23 talking
about the cath and PTCR.
RN Okay.

MR. BECKER: This 1is t%e pagse I

want pheotocopied, Les.
Y . Mow, what iz prudent managemant if you diagnose a
hematoma and/or false ansurysm?
A @211, the management of hemastoma and the
Kathle=n A. Hopkins & 3Azsociates=
300 Loomiz Building Tlyria. 0Ohio 44035 218-323-5820
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management of false aneurysm are different,

Okay. IT you are examining a patient and you, and
they’re both within your diffsrential, then the
gtandard of care is for you to rule out a false
aneurysm?

Not necessarily rule i1t out. It depend3 how
symptomatic the patient 1is.

What 1T the patient i1s iIn pain and presents 1In a
wheelchair because of the pain, difficulty
walking?

I guess what I’m implying, there are methods to
treat a false aneurysm that could be conservative
mezazur=s and there would be less conservative
meazures, MIke -calling a vascular zurgeon and
having this pseudo aneurysm corrscted surgically.
Hhat are the methods, what are the conzsrvativs
methods to tr=at a false aneurysm?

Somztimzaz false aneurysms will zpontansously
rzgoclve on theilr ocwn and svery surgical -- every
Falz= aneurysm does not require surgical
treatment.

Il was under the iImpression, Doctor, that false
aneurysms are treat=d one of two ways; eilther
surgical 1ntervention and/or putting the patient

on bed rest in the hospital, cbs=srving her, doing

L
=
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blood counts, and applying pressure?
No, E don't think that's necessarily required. As
| séid, if you have a small pz=sudo aneurysm you
may send the patient home to bed rest and plan to
follow the patient up in a few day3 or a week
depending on the progress of the problem.

But you want bsd rest, because you don't want the
patient walking around bkecause that could make the
problem worse, correct?

Usually patients want to stay in bed or stay
relatively sedentary, because whether it be a

pseudo aneurysm or a hematoma, there’zs some

discomfort aggpciated with having a =zwelling in

that ar=a.

Evzn the act of standing up on = falss ansurvsm of
hematoma would increase the rizk of 1L gstiing
worseae?

I"'m not sure, having done --

Would you refer that to a vasgcular surgeoan;
I 522 patients that have hematomas in the office,
and I don't necessarily sand them home tﬁ strict
bed seat. So it depends on the size of the
aneurysm and the amount of problem thes patient is

having.

Al right. La2t’'s -- I'm jumping around here. I
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don't mean to deo that to you,

But let’s talk about managemsnt of the
hematoma. What is the appropriate management?
Sure. Hell, let’s talk about what is a hematoma
Eirat oEE.

When you have a hematoma there is blood in
the tissues around the artery. The blood may have
come from blood seeping out of the artery around
the catheter that had been placed in the artery.
Okay.
if the artery i=2 gealed and there iz simply =a
collection of blood, the body’'s own mechanismz arse
able to recover or to resolve that problem in

timae, But it may take two or thr=e ws=sksz for that

[

times

»
W
0
]
i

Cngaer but averags two or

Fs

fus

Fhree wezeks., Emall hamstomsa:
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They may only f3ke a couple of days to rezclve,
Now, 1E wyvou have a small pseudso ansurysmnm,
zometimes a szmall pssudo ansurysm will clot off on
its own. 4 pseudo ansurysm implis=s a connection
between the inner portion aof the artery and the,
the false sac or the false aneurysm. If the neck
is very narrow where the blood is going into the
false sac, somstims=s the blood will clot and the

false ansurysm will heal on itz ocwn. Thoze arTe

3040
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the onez you can treat conzervatively.

If you have a larger opening, oz if

conservative therapy hasn't been successzsful, they

may reguirs ultrasound compression Or sometimes

surgical repair of the neck of that false

aneurysm.

Izn't there a risk, particularly in an obeze

diabetic patient who has a hematoma, of infection

if no action is taken?

Infection of an aneurysm -- of a hematoma is

axceadingly rare. Infection is more common in

diabetics.

There is no reagon to do anything about a

g

hematoma in a diabetir or nondiabetic
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not lssd to an infesction.
Hell, dgc=zzn’t the hemsatoma increase the likelihood
of an infection?

The manner in which one would gst an infecticon 1L

involve some break

one has a hematocma would in the
integrity of the skin, for instance, where the
sheath may go through the skin. SO0 you can get a

hematoma and an infection where a cathster went

That

through the skin.

can happen.
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But 1Ff the catheter 1s out and the hematoma
IS In there and th= zkin iz sealed over, ¥ don’t
z== that the hematama zhcoculd be a major problenm
for infection.

Would you defer that opinion to an infectious
dizeaz= speciralist?

An infectious disease speciralist certainly would
have an opinion regarding thiz situation.

I feel comfortable giving an opinion in the
sense that I have a lot of gxperience with
catheterization and complications related to
that. So, no, 01| feel camEfortables giving an
opinion in that isolated area.

Well, have yosu ever had patients whoze hzmatomas
go on to hecome infectad?

I have nevar had an infected hemastoma, but 1 have
certainly hz=d zn Infection around tha cathetsr
gits In patients that have had a sheath or a
catheter iIn the artery.

In placa?

Either in place or after i1t’s been removed, yes.
Well, do you have an opinion whether or not there
wa3 -- that she preaented at £t. Joseph”s Hospital
with an i1nfected hematoma?

She obviously had an infected hematoma, because

Ll

09
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the subsequent hospital records digcloze that‘'s

what 1t was, yea=z.

And my guestion Was,ﬂhas that ever happened to-

you, to any of your patients, where the hematoma
became infected?

No, I have never had an infected hematoma. I have
had an infecticn around the catheter zite and 1
have had hematoma, hut | have never had the two
together.

Okay. So since you have never had a patient
that's developed an infected hematoma, then it
would he safe to say you have never had a patient
that's gone on to develop necrotizing fascitis as
the ra&zult of a2 mismanagement or a3 a result of

progreszion of ths infect

m

d hematoma?

i
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T sesn a cat srgonally, and in fact I
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haven't, I haven't read about =2 caszs=, but it

54

certainly makes zsnza when you understand th
pathogenszig of the problem.

Hell, do you have any criticism of any of the
other medical providers that rendered care to Mr=.
Spremulli?

Do I have any criticism of the other medical --
can YOoUu be more specific?

I can't ba any more specific than to zay, ars yocu

Led

0

o
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critical of anyone -- apparently It is your
opinion that Drs. EBolla and Zahra rzndaered the
aﬁéroyriate zstandard of care?

That's what I"m testifying, yes.

And you're basing that opinion solely on your
interpretation of their chart, correct?

I have reviewed their chart and I have reviewed
the medical records which are before me in
relation to this cazge.

Okay. Do you have any criticism of any of the
physicians that rendered care to Mrs. Spremulli

once she entered 2t. Joseph Hospital?

ME. SPIBSAK: Mike, I*'11 make 1t
easier. I don*t intend to ask Dr. Bauman --

MR BECHKER: That'z fine.

ME, zpigax: -- any guesticns as

it relates to his opinions regarding anyone other
than Drz. Beolla and Zahra.

Wall, Deoctor, given what Mr. Spiszsk has told you
prior to the deposition, does that changs any of

your opinions relative to the quality of care

these two doctors rendered to Mrs. Spremulli?
I\k) -
Okay. Can | azsgume then that you are discounting

what the patient have and her daughter have stated

Kathleen A. Hopkinz &% Associates
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under oath?

As I said, I have not read the specific deposition
afuéhe PlaintifEf, but the gist of what waz in—that
tesztimony was discussed. And I =zse no rzason to
change what my opinion 1i=z.

Do you think that baaed on the summary you've been
verbally given, do you think that is inceonsiztent
with the docters’™ records?

No, | don't think i1t's inconsistent.

Okay . Have you ever lectured or given any type of
written presentation on the subject matter of
managing hematomas and false aneurysms post
catheterization?

No.

When do vou consult with a vasculsr surgsocn whsan

¥y&u havea a suszpscted hematoma In patisnt

i

A It dependz upon the zevarity of the problem.
Barly on in my carser I would consult very
frequently. And now, frankly, the cardiclogi=tsa
manage a lot of theze patients ocurselves without
consultation from a wvaszcular surgeon.

If I feel the patient needs a surgical
procedura, fur instance, unzucceszful closure with
ultrasound pE a pseudo aneurysm, then I would call
a vascular szsurgeon and say, I have a patisnt that

Eathlesen 4. Hopkinz & Asszociates
AN Tomemmia FBaidlAdne Flwria MRi; 44A07% 218372358720
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has a pseudo ans=zuryzm and & think ths patient will
need to have your s=rvicss,

Hell, hypothetically, Doctor, you diagnose at —
least a hematoma 1In a patient that is complaining

of zever

VI

pain 1n the groin, who has to present
herself In a wheelchair, and has already =seen your
partner two or three days earlier with the same
complainta, with the same presentation, would you
be concerned about what'’'s going on in that

patient®"s leg?

Sure.
) . And would you probably hospitalize that patient?
LR If the patient i1s in a lot of distress and I"'m not
sure what the probklam 1S, yes, |1 would.
0 And during that hospitalization would you likely
a RO an ultrsscund?
£ I likely would do = number of testz, but certainly
a CBC and ultrasound would be commonly done.
0 Any othars beside those two?
A, ¥You may procesd to do a CAT scan to make sure
there is no retroperitoneal hematoma.
0. Anything else?
A IT the patient i3 toxic and you®"re concerned about
infection, you would certainly do blood cultures.
£, Anything glze?
Kathleen &. Hopkinzs & Azsociates
ANN Toemiz Boilding Elvria. Ohio 44035% 216-323-5820
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Thwse arz the majeor things that | can think of.

B And have you done that in the pazt, Doctor, in
managing patisntz where you®"ve bsan concarn=zd-——
about a hematoma to th= point of hospitalizing th=s
patient and doing those tests?

A . I have hoszpitalized patients that have cam= back
to the office with hematoma or pseudo aneurysm to
further define the problem, yez, 1 have,

r) You have done it here at this iInstitution?

Y Yoz,

ﬁ Do you have privileges at any another hospital
bezide AKkron City?

L. Yesg,

0. What other hospitals?

A Akron Gensral.

MR . BECEER: fFf the record
x % =
Thersupon, a2 discussicn was had off the record.
* & =

& And back on the record, Doctor.

Can we agree that, although you didn"t
earlier mention 1t, aa an additional adjunct to
the therapy of a patient you hospitalize when
you"re concerned about a potential hematoma would
be reversal of anticoagulation therapy?

Kathleen A. Hopkins & Aszszociates
TN YTAasmIe Baid 1A Flwvr3a Mhis 440" DT L3I _FESTN
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AK: Excuse me. before

=

MR, BRI

ycu anszwer that, | think yocu jJust changed the

facta. You said 1f you"re going to hospitalize a

patient when you"re concerned about a potantial
hematoma. Il think hisS anzwsr wasz az to what he
wauld do if the patient had a hematoma that he was
concerned about. And I think those are two
different scenarios or at least two different
pramigeaa.

MR. BECKER: Okay. 1 didn"t
mean to be tricky.

MI?. SPISAK: I didn®"t know
whether you realized.
What iIs your question now?
In addition to CEC and ultrascund, if the patient

is on anti:

"

cagulation therapy, d

£

n't v

i1 g

i

nerally
cut 1t back or to try to reverszse the
anticoagulation thsrapy asz wsl11l7

Anticozgulation meaning Caumadin?

Yesz,

Yaz.

And what’'s the reason or logic beshind that?

Wall, 1F a patient 1s anticoagulated, and we’'re
discussing how pseudo aneurysms are treated, we

want the false channel to clot. 2o 1F the false

o

nn
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makes

channel has blood that

thinned, as i1t would be called

it more difFficult for the pzesudo

clot.

Doctor, do you have -- have you had an

to look at Dr. Feit's deposition?

Il did read Iir. Feit's deposition, yes.

And do you take strong issue with some

in common

37

is anticoagulated or

terms, 1t

aneurysm to

opportunity

of the

opinion

things that he broached at the deposition?
For instance?

Well, let's first talk about Dr. Feit's
that in obese patients who may present

hematoma, he hospitalizes

ultrasound.

I didn't specifically rscall that, that
gu=zzition.

MR. ESEPIZAK: I'm not
said hospitalize. I think hiz cpinion

ultrasound. But that's my

Okay.
I think you"re

going to be cautious

diabetics, because you know in general

diabetic status can be thrown off by

features.

them and does a ¢BC

with a

and

foous

recollection.

taking care of

their

various

But it doesn't m=zan you have to hospitalize
¥athlsen A. Hopkinz & Azsociaztes
300 Loomi=z Building Elvria. 0Ohin 44035 218-323-5£2101
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every diabetic that ha3 a hzmatoma. i would =zay

you don"t have to d4a -that. If you think it's

£
A}

complicated problsm, then you may want to do —

that.
Dr. Feit was

critical of the placsment of the

cathaterization through the groin site, do you
recall that?
Yes, 1 do.

Do you agree with that?

No, I don"t agree with that.
Do you f£e=1 that i1It"s appropriate to place the
catheterization through a reddened area on a
patient®"s groin that"s

likely infected with

fungus?

[
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Hlem in the srsaz of these body that

overlap, =skin f£olds in
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UTICoMMon raddened
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jul

tu go through an area that has

2

reddened area. And 1t do==z nut place the patient

at any major rizk fer additicnal i1nfection.

It*a a pure superficial i1nfection of the skin

with a fungus that"a commonly z==n iIn diabetesz,

If- does not mean that the patient is going to

develop a de=p infection. And that's what 1 would

take izzu=s with him.
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Doesg it increaszse the rvisk of a de=sp infection?

Mo, I don't think it does. I don’*t think there is
any basis for that ztatement.
Can we agre=, Doctor, that the earlier a false
aneurysm or hematoma is addresszesd and treated, the
leszs likely 1t is to become infected?

Again, I have a problem with having the hematoma
or the false aneurysm a3 a predizpozing factor to
infection, and |I'm not aware that that 1s so.
You're not aware, Doctor, that if you are a
diabetic and iE you have a hematoma, that that
person is at increased risk to develop an

increased hematoma?
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That’'s correct, provided that ther

going into tha hemastoma to act as a tract for ths
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infection. Iin
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ther words

i

out, there ia nc way Ffor the inf=zction to =snter
inte the hematoma area, then I don’t think that
that zhould bs a predisposing Eactor.

Do you know whether or nut thers iz bacteria
running through everyone's bloodatream a\II the
time, ar= you aware of that?

There, dep=nds whose bloodstream we"re talking
about. But in general, the only time we worry

about infection running through the bloocdstream --
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No, I"m not talking infection. ['m dust zaving
bacteria, nonesloanizsd, not just infection,
noncolonized bacteria. —
Thers are not bacteria running through our
bloodstream all ths time.

Okay. Would you defer that discussion to an
infection dizsaz=z speciralist?

In cardiology we commonly give antibiotics to
patient3 that are at rizk of developing a vascular
infection. And those situations are related to
procedures where infection may enter the
bloodstream, ¥Ffor instance, dental procsdur=sz,

But normally the bloodstream is zterile. And

=
>
Q)
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ES
W

do blood cultures on patient3 we don"t

come up wWith bacteria 1In the blococdstr=zam unlesss

i

1

the patisnt has an infection.

{

Y would defer furthesr discuszsszion of thiszs to

an infescticus diszseasze expert.
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ree, Doctor, that when
Henrietta pressented herzself with complaints of
groin pain and in a wheelchair, bDr, Zahra and
Bolla minimally had a responsibility to rule iIn or
rule out what th=, to make a dragnosis of what the
problem was?

Yez,

ERRH
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Particularly giv=sn the time ssguence of when she’s
presenting in relation to her discharge from the
hospital? _
Sure.

And you feel that those doctors met the standard
of care based on the chart3 that you have
reviewed?

Yes,

MR. SPISAR: Hell, no, and based
on, you said earlier, everything that you
reviewed, because you reviewed their depositions
and 8o forth.

THE WITNESS: Right.

And, Doctor, if Mrz. Spremulli, although it i3 not
in the chart, 1t is not in the doctor’s

depositionsg, pressntesd with groin p2in that w

JLt
0]

causing her difficulty walking to the point that
zh= had to be in a wheelchair, yocu've indicated
sarlisr to me that under those circumstances you

likely would hospitalize that patient to azzess

patient's in the wheelchair. She had to be
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evaluated tu find aut why =zh='z In the wheelchair,
All right. And the only way you can completsly
evaluate a patient that’a having difficulty -
walking, 1n a wheelchair, is through the tests
that you have juat outlined to us?

Il b=lizve It was Dr. EBolls who examined her on the
21zt, who £=1t that her problem was related to a
formar back disorder, degenerative joint disease,
€0or which she used a TENS unit. And the gist of
this note is that he felt her problem was probably
orthopedic and not a vascular pz=udo
ansuryam/hamatoma problem.

But retrospectively, Doctor, i1s 1t fair to state
that br. Bolla missed this hematoma because of
what 2hs presented with two days later?

MrR. BEPISAK:

ot

'm going to object
to that, because we don’t evaluate thz=z= things
retrospectively.

As I diszcuzsg=d earlier, I'm not szurs that a
hematoma was present on the 21=zt.

When she was in 5t. Joseph Hospital 1t was
obviousgs she had an infected hematoma. Now, when
that developed, I can’t tell you, but it doesn’t
appear 1In review =f these record3 that on the 2lzt

ahe had evidence of a hematoma or psesudo

Kathleen A. Hopkinz & Aszociat
Loesmig Building Flvria. Ohin 424073
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I want you to a=zzume it's true, Doctor, that Dr.
‘%iiﬁsr palpated, did an examination of HMrs=.
Bpremulli on ths 21zt of Septembar, and documznted
a hematoma with bruising in the right groin. I
want you to a=sgume It's true that Dr. Wilder has
now given sworn testimony that within -—- later
that day she wa3 to be seen by Dr. Bolla.

Assuming that to be true, Doctor, and
agzuming alsc the clinical condition that she
presented with on the 23rd, of geptembksr, would
you agree with me that It is more likely than not

that Dr. Bolla misdiagnosed this leg condition on

the 2lst
ME SPIEAK: I'm going to obkjsct
te that gusstion, bscasuze 1t calls Eor a

a1}
+
o
f0
i
jory
5}
o
i1
i
8]
Fh

retrospsciive view and bescauss ©

the words in the gusstion.

He dossn’t 1ike the gu=sstion.
ME. EPISAK: ¥You can put that

on, L don't like the question. I think it'=z a bad

guestion.

¥ou want the guestion again?

I think I got the question,

The question in my mind iz did Dr. Wilder

Lt

)
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find a hematoma or did he find bruising. What did
you tell me about hi3 --

Hé;s given =warn testimony that he diagnosed a
hematoma.

The reason | raise this issue is because commonly
after catheterization/angicplasty procedure3
there's bruising or ecchymosis. It is not common
to have a ma=zs, a bulging, a swelling, a hematoma.
Two weeks post discharge?

So that is why I'm saying I would like to get
further documentation of that from in the

records.

I understand that.

But I want you to azszsume it iz supported in

+
oy
m

reccocrds and by szworn testimony.

I you are telling me --

G
g

[0
bl

FIZSAK: Excuse me. I think

-

"

MR. !

[8x]

what yeou ought to du if you're going tu, wvou know,
try to cross—-examine en this, this i=s, I think, is
improper to do in the first place, but I think you
aught to let the doctor see what you are referring
to and =2z=« the actual notes, because I think
vyou're mischaracterizing. He talk3 about
bruising, Mike. And ¥ think that'a exactly what

Dr. Eiauman is referring to.

R

Kathlesn A. Hopkins & Aszszcciates
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I want to quote the note from Dr. Wilder. Duote,
on exam there 13 a hematoma with small amount of
bruising 1in the right groin. —
Uh-huh.

Assume that to te true. Azsums, as we know,
that"s the clinical condition she presented with
on the Z3rd.

Would you agree with me that 1t iIs mare
likely than not that Dr. Bolla on the Z2Zlzt
misdiagnosed this hematoma?

MR. SPISAK: Note my objection.
IT one has a hematoma you should characterize the
size of the hematoma. One, iIt°s one centimeter,
two centimeters, three centimstars.

If you tell me trhere was a ignificant

[0

s
o

1]

matoma, four

five centimeter r=zmatoma present

3]

L

on the same clay that Dr. Bolla examinad the
patient, then i1t would s==m logical that 1t did
not happen between Time 2 and Time B, that ons OF
them mizs=d the dragnosis, based on thoze
assumption.

Okay . Doctor, do yocu have an opinion and will you
be randering any opinion to your knowledge a3 to
whether or not had a hematoma been diagnosed and

treated on the 21zt of September, whether the
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femoral nerve Injury and extensive plastic

zurg=srisz would have been avoided?

IT you have an oginion | want to explore—

that. Wow, this is what a deposition

it gives3

me an opportunity zc¢ | am not surprised at trial

what your opinions are.

So you, 1f you don"t have an opinion,

that"s

fine. But I have to explore it 1f you do have an

opinion.

No, I don't have a specifir- opinion.

Okay. Just trying to be thorough.

e

This guy

taught me to be thorough, so I'm just trying to.

* * %

DR, BAUMAN'E REPORT MARKED PLAINTIFF'S

EXHIBIT 2 FOR IDENTIFICATION.

\,}.
Ed
*

Doctor, jJust for the rzecord

besn marksd as Plaintiff®™s 2xhibit

report that you wrote to Mr. Spisak on this

Y=g, 1t IS.
Iz that the only report?

Yea.

, handing you

PR

what's

Fgs]
= R -

Doctor, are you of the belief thst the timing of

+he catheterization znd tha act of ths=

catheterization waz for lifs saving measures, Or,

a4

Hathlesn 4. Hopkins & Azsociates
T.momis Ruildine Flwria Ohim 440385

Lad
|
1.0
[£7]
-
-




ig

11

fat
L

i

13

fomet
v

ha
P

e
Lnd

]
Ho

I
53]

pi

stated another way, Doctor, <could, could this

catheterization and angicpla=zty have bszszn

pestponed a couple days to treat the groin

infection? TE you recall from the chart.

I would not postpone her particular angioplasty

procedure Ffor a meninlio groin infection, I would

not do that.

Do yau have any recollection whether or not

waz symptomatic of any ischemic problems after she

waz treated with, began treatment with, with
anticoagulation therapy?
She had not had recurrent ischemic changes.

However, thesre iz a risk of reinfarction i1E

1N

cmething isn’'t done, 2o that would be reaszo

would 52y ou szhould procssd.

But wasz thes rizk an immesdiate one?
Ta3z.

Okay. And what do you base that on?

i3]
mw
1

=d upon ths =zsverilt

t

fod
it}
1
’ e
[y
o'

i

pregsntation.

S0 if a physician managing her after her heart

attack treated her with, wasz it Btreptokinasze or

wd
3
o}
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N
|
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rior dszoending artery and her clini
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TPA, and then saw the infected groin site, choss
to pozfipone the catheterization and angioplasty
For a couple days pending clearing up of that--
infection, would that be substandard care in your
opinion?

I don't think i1t's a matter of substandard care.
but if you told me she had a reinfarction that
evening because you postponed the catheterizatiocn,
then I would say the judgment should have been to
try to do it earlier.

Wﬁat’s your definition eof -- it's your cpinion
that these dsctors met the standard of care. What
is your definition of standard of care?

The ztandard of care is thes care given patients by

the majority physicians in a specialty in, =
majority of physicians in a specialty. o most

cardioclogists would proceed and do this.

“suld the angioplasty have besn dons through the
arm?y

About the only time angioplasty is done through
the arm 1s when there is a blockage or an
occlusion of the aorta and it's impossible to do
it through the groin.

Wall, certainly the catheterization could have

been done through the arm?

3

-

it

a
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That'ms cerrsect.

Iz angicplasty through the arm, is it more

vteéhnically challenging than through ths groin-?

It's technically mar= challenging and the
camplication rate 13 higher, related to a number
of factaors, @Including the larger catheters
required to do an angioplasty and the fact that
most physician3 don"t have a lot of experience
doing angioplaaty through the arm. It 13 not done
as fTrequently.

ME. BECKER: We'll take a zhaort

break, I think we"re about done.

BEY MR, BECKER:

Doctor, 1If you wers to hospitalize a patient
because of, they had problemsz with their greoin
enough to require them to utilize a wheejchair,
and assuming this patient was overweight or aobeze,
would yau also engage in thes practice of ms=asuring
their thighs, comparing one to the other an a

dartly basziz?

200
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Hot necessarily.

Okay.

It is very difficult to measure somebody's thigh,
ggpecially if they're very largs, A - half inch, 1is
that really going to make a difference if you
measure It two days in a row on patient, is it
going to be the same, zo it's tough to do that on
an obeze patient.

Isn't there a risk by not taking any action on a
fFalze aneurysm of the false aneurysm rupturing and
tha patient bleeding?

If a false aneurysm keeps getting larger, that
would be an indication to surgically take care of
the problem, sure.

And how do wou know 1f a falszese aneurvsm is getting
larger; through repeat or zerizl ultraszcund?
Repeat serial ultrascound and repeat physzical

2xam ¥ou may want to mark the zkin arsa wilth =z
pen to give you an idesa whathasr it'z enlarging,
and clinically you can cften tell if thes patisnt

is having mors dizcomfort.

I think you indicated =sarlier that even

though you

have had thiz complication of a hematoma and/or =a

False aneurysm and you have in fact hozpitalize=d
patisnts £or that, you have never had one to go on
1
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to develop an infiscted hematoma?

L. I have never had or never =z==n an infected
hematoma. We do a lot of cathetsrizations and-=a
lot of intervention, and as Director of thsz cath
lab, | would be aware of other physicians in thiz
hospital that would have that as a complication.
Re have a wconference where we review these things,
and I have nesver seen that combination together.

AN You have not been given a wverbal summary of what
Dr. ZSegarra, the infectious disease expert at
Metro, had to say on the iszzue of frequency of
encountering infected hematomas, have you?

MR, SPISAK: That's Dr.
Blinkhorn, and the anzwer iz no.

. Dr. Blinkhoon.

MR, BECEER: Thanksz, Doctor.
¥athlesn A, Hopkinzs & Azszocciatesz
200 Loomiz Buildingo Elvriz Nhio 4403% 218-333-%28310
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The State of Ohio, )
- } B8
County of Lorain. J

E, Kathleen A. Hopkinz Durrant, a Notary
Public within and for the State of Ohio, duly
commissioned and qualified, do hereby certify that
the within—-named witness, WILLIAM EB. BAUMAN, M.D.,
was By me first duly sworn to testify the truth,
the whole truth and nothing but the truth in the
cause aforesaid; that the testimony then given by
him was reduced by me to stenotype in the presenile
of said witness, subsequently tranzcribed into
typewriting under my direction, and that the
foregoing iz a true and correct transcript of the
testimony so given by him a3 aforeszaid.

I do further certify that this deposition
wa3d taken at the time and place as specified in
the foregoing caption, and was completed without
adjournment.

I do further certify that I am not a
relative, counsel or attorney of either party, or
otherwise interested in the outcome of thiz
action.

IN WITH ¢ WHEREGYF, I haveg her=suntc ==t
my hand and a%fi d my =zeal rE(éiiKE?;ﬁt Elyria,
P B
i~ - Lo = b T Y ] =
Chio, this ! A day of MJQ\\Cﬁfﬁ\\mv 1535

i J
’¥\-/vﬁf%3 :;\\\ .

e

Eathlesen A. Durrant,'Matary Public
My commission expires 1-10-00
Recorded in Lorain County, Chio
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